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COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

SENT VIA EMAIL  
 
  
DATE: November 1, 2023 
  
TO: State Clearinghouse, EMC Planning (C/O Shoshana Lutz)  
  
FROM: Tiffany Ho, Deputy Director of Planning 

Merced County Community and Economic Development Dept. 
  
SUBJECT: Request to Revise Public Comment Period for SCH 2023100914 (Conditional Use 

Permit No. CUP23-005, “Garden of Peace Cemetery Project”) 
  

 
The County of Merced is requesting to update the public review period of the SCH 2023100914 for 
Conditional Use Permit No CUP23-005, “Garden of Peace Cemetery Project.” The originally submitted 
public review period was set to start on November 2, 2023 and end on December 1, 2023. The revised 
public review period will be set to start on November 2, 2023 and end on December 4, 2023. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Project Planner, Valeria Renteria at 
Valeria.Renteria@countyofmerced.com or (209) 385-7654 ext. 4422. 

 
 

cc: Valeria Renteria, Project Planner 
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